From: Simon Davis

Sent: 01 April 2025 12:26

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: P/114/24/RES - Further Formal Extension of Time request

Application Correspondence “Extension of Time until 17 April 2025”

From: Helen Murch [

Sent: 01 April 2025 12:00

To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
ce: Luke vaiins A

Subject: RE: P/114/24/RES - Further Formal Extension of Time request

CAUTIUN: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure
the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.

Dear Simon,

Following our conversation this morning | can confirm that we are happy to agree an extension of time until 17" April 2025. As discussed, this would
to enable you to have time to write the application up in the week commencing 7" April with determination the following week.

Kind regards,

Helen

From: Simon Davis <Simon. Davin@arun. gov.uk
Sent: 31 March 2025 09:47

To: Helen Murch JEEEEEEE
ce: Luke Vallins [

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: P/114/24/RES - Further Formal Extension of Time request

Dear Helen,

Can we agree an extension until the 17" April instead please.
Kind Regards

Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF

WWW. arun. gov. uk
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From: Helen Murch |

Sent: 28 March 2025 17:46
To: Simon Davis <Siman. Davis@arun gov. uk>

Cc: Luke Valiins

Subject: P/114/24/RES - Further Formal Extension of Time request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure
{ the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL P/114/24/RES



Evening Simon,
The existing Extension of Time runs out on 315 March (Monday). We are therefore seeking a further extension to 11" April 2025.

| would be grateful for an acknowledgement of receipt, and for your confirmation that the Extension of Time has been formally granted to 11 April
2025.

Thanks

Helen

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL P/114/24/RES



